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Doherty, Pam

Subject: FW: medical examiner situation

From: Arnold, Bradley <Bradley.Arnold@sumtercountyfl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 8:08 AM 
To: 'Jeffrey Rogers' <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>; Bouyounes, Mounir <Mounir.Bouyounes@marionfl.org>; 
steve.howard@citrusbocc.com 
Subject: RE: medical examiner situation 
 

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the 
Helpdesk. 

The Sumter County BOCC provided direction to Commissioner Bogue that supports the submitted Option 2 from 
Seminole and Lake understanding that the discussion regarding modifications to Options 2 will be expected at the June 
meeting. 
  
Bradley 
  
  
Bradley Arnold 
County Administrator/Budget Officer 
Board of Sumter County Commissioners 
Tel: 352-689-4400 
Fax: 352-689-4401 
www.sumtercountyfl.gov 
 
NOTE: The Sumter County Board of County Commissioners is a government entity making this and future 
email transmissions including attachments subject to inspection under Florida Statutes Chapter 119 unless 
specifically exempted or deemed confidential by law. 

From: Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:07 AM 
To: Bouyounes, Mounir <Mounir.Bouyounes@marionfl.org>; Arnold, Bradley <Bradley.Arnold@sumtercountyfl.gov>; 
steve.howard@citrusbocc.com 
Subject: RE: medical examiner situation 
  
Thanks Mounir.  
  
Our meeting is next week. I will provide a recap if we have any discussions on this topic.   
  
Jeffrey Rogers, P.E. 
County Administrator 
Hernando County  
15470 Flight Path Drive 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
(352)754-4841 
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jrogers@hernandocounty.us 
  
From: Bouyounes, Mounir <Mounir.Bouyounes@marionfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 7:41 AM 
To: Arnold, Bradley <Bradley.Arnold@sumtercountyfl.gov>; Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>; 
steve.howard@citrusbocc.com 
Subject: medical examiner situation 
  

  
Good morning, 
  
As I understand, some of us have their regular board meeting today and this topic may be discussed. 
  
In addition to the options provided by Seminole and Lake counties, we are discussing other arrangements to present at 
the June 19th committee meeting. The additional scenarios include maintaining both districts as they are and continue to 
operate the Leesburg facility and build a satellite office in Summerfield at a much smaller scale. Another option would 
be, if Lake County would reconsider its position, to continue operating in Leesburg, reexamine the cost allocation 
methodology and construct a satellite office in Summerfield when needed. If those scenarios fail, propose not to object 
to the reassignment of Lake County and  continue to operate in Leesburg until State and local funds are secured to build 
the new facility in Summerfield. 
  
Please consider those ideas as you discuss this topic. 
  
Thanks. 

 

Mounir Bouyounes, P.E. 
County Administrator 
Administration 

 
Marion County Board of County Commissioners 
601 SE 25th Ave. 
Ocala, FL  34471 
Main: 352-438-2300 | Direct: 352-438-2312 

  
Empowering Marion for Success!  

Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in 
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone. 

  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


